
No. 624/ 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department 

Dated Reckong Peo, the o)2 
From: DCF Kinnaur To: CCF Rampur 

Subject: Diversion of 50.091 ha. of forest land in favour of ITBP and applicant as 

Executive Engineer, lCRPD_I1,CPWD<Khasra No. 781/547, Kalpa Road in 
front of HPPWD Rest House, Reckong -Peo under (FCA, 1980) for the 

construction of Building Rishi Dogri-Lmache-Dogri road within the jurisdiction 
of Kinnaur Forest Division, Distt, Kinnaur, H.P. 

Memo. 

Kindly enclosed find here with the reply to the query raised by the Nodal officer-cum 
APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF.H.P. Shimla vide there letter No. Ft. 48-545 1/2021 (FCA). dated 18 Oct 
2022 on the subject cited above. 

The point wise reply is as under:-

Sr Query Compliances 
No. 

Now the Bill of NPV has been uploaded in 

online portal of PARIVESH 
Now the detail of unique floral species in the 
area has been upload against additional 
information detail of online part-I1. 

In reply to point No.2, the bill of NPV as upload 

in online web portal is still not been revised. 
In reply to point No. 4 the detail of unique floral 
species in the area has not been found upload 
against additional information detail of online 

part-l. 
The point No. 5 has not been attended, the under 
taking stated to have been enclosed but same has 

not been found upload in web portal. 
|The check list as mentioned in reply to point No. 

6 has not found upload in online web portal. 

As per the Point no. now the undertaking has 

been also uploaded in the web portal 

accordingly. 
As per the reply of the point No. 6 has now 

been uploaded on the portal. 
Now the possession of CA land has been also 

mentioned witthe case file. 
In reply to point No. 7 Gol has asked for sending 
the detail regarding possession of CA land but 

nothing has been mentioned in this regard. 
In reply to point No. 9 complete revised CA 

scheme be upload against the appropriate column upload against the appropriate coloum of online 
of online part-1l. 

5 

6 Now the complete Revised CA scheme has been 

Part-II. 

It is further informed that Govt. of India is not 
considering the hard copies of the proposal w.e.f. 
16-8-2022 and Gol has directed this office to send 
all the documents of the proposal through web 

portal in soft copy. You are, therefore, requested 
to send the reply alongwith its annexure through 

online mode only. 
Hence the compliance report to the query is submitted to your good oftice for further 

information and necessary action at your end please. 

6 
RePMty Consetvator of Forests, 
KipnauForest 0ivisiongfe M 
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